

SEASON 18, ISSUE 6: December 19<sup>th</sup>, 2009
The Rosedale Open homepage: http://www.pvv.ntnu.no/~janbu/ropen.html

```
Contents
=======

1.Introduction
2.Broadcast messages
3.Apprentices discovered
4.League results
5.League tables
6.Scorer's lists
7.Suspensions
8.GMs auction
9.Transferlist
10.Sale to non-league
11.Private trade
12.League matches next issue
13.the Rosedale Knockout
14.GM's ramble
```

1.Introduction

Refer to GM's ramble, section 14, for information.

2.Broadcast messages

15.List of addresses

None.

3.Apprentices discovered

None

4. League results

Rosedale Premiership Match day 9

```
Erkrath Gladiators - Night Owls 3:2
            Daniel (20., 54., 63.) ***Great Grey Owl (4., 64.)
             Coco ***--
Booked:
The Night Owls have been off to a rocky start and got a rough time here at Kampfbahn
an der Gink. The Lunatics were stronger and converted that into a win.
Twin Peaks Owls - Desassossego Blues
                                     2:0
           Ronette Pulaski (54.), Keizo Watanabe (3.) ***---
Scorers:
The Blues managed an upper hand away against the Bookhouse Boys, but didn't manage
to score a single goal and thus lost out on both points. Two welcome points for the
home team, who with this climb out of the relegation zone.
Kremlin - FC Asskickers
                         4:1
Scorers:
            Katai Asahara (30., 37.), Karel Krakemheds (11., 19.) ***---
              - ***1 (1 missed)
Penalties:
            Eduard Boremtodev, Katai Asahara, Lech Schukrutoff ***---
Booked:
Kremlin picked the better strategy and dominated this game, deservedly claiming both
points against higher placed FC Asskickers.
Blue Revolution - Mishima Zaibatsu 1 : 0
             Kiemon Uetake (13.) ***---
Scorers:
A slow game, but table toppers Blue Revolution had most play.
Sheffield Thursday - Feyenoord
Scorers: Leon Clarke (51.) ***Adri van Male (4.)
             --- ***Ulrich van Gobbel
Booked:
A rather even game between two top half teams, ending in a sensible draw.
Car Park Rangers - FC Mokum
                             0:0
Penalties: - ***- (1 missed)
            Captain America ***---
Booked:
A yawn of a game with the only meaningful result possible.
```

Rosedale Premiership Match day 10

\_\_\_\_\_

```
FC Mokum - Erkrath Gladiators 1:2
            Wong (15.) ***Marcus (82.), Klein (36.)
The Lunatics pull off a strong double win weekend, strengthening their medal chances
considerably.
Feyenoord - Car Park Rangers 0:0
Feyenoord had a clear upper hand at home against the Powers, but couldn't score and
thus only got one point.
Mishima Zaibatsu - Sheffield Thursday 2 : 1
Scorers: Raven (37.), Lee Chaolan (7.) ***Mark DeFelice (54.)
A game where the home advatnage was the difference between the teams, allowing
Mishima Zaibatsu to snatch both points.
FC Asskickers - Blue Revolution
          ters - Blue Revolution 1 : 2
Kojuro Koshinaka (70.) ***Kunimichi Kasaya (37.), Kiemon Uetake (16.)
A reasonably close game, but with Blue Revolution slightly stronger, which they
again managed to get two points out of. It's been a steady lucky season for them so
far.
Desassossego Blues - Kremlin 2:1
             Bernando Soares (52.), David Marrich (10.) ***Eduard Boremtodev (10.)
The Blues picked the better strategy and definitely deserved winning this one by
more than the one goal they did.
Night Owls - Twin Peaks Owls
A slow game, both teams getting their deserved point.
Lexington League Match day 9
_____
Gamblers United - Oueen 0:0
Booked: --- ***March of the Black Queen
A practically exactly even game ending in a fair draw.
The Ages - Extreme 3:0
Scorers: Holocene (5., 18.), Ice Age (52.) ***---
Sent off:
             --- ***Houtman (56.)
Another lucky break for The Ages, as Extreme were actually slightly stronger here
despite playing away.
Sjokoladen BK - The Potato People 1:0
             Kvikk Lunsj (25.) ***--
Sjokoladen managed to edge out a narrow win against the Potato People, thus
extending their lead down to second place.
Ergodic Theorems - Springfield United
                                        0:3
Scorers: --- ***Bart (25., 84.), Donuts (59.)
Ergodic Theorems had a fair chance of a draw in this game, but Springfield converted
their upper hand into an overstated three goal win.
Call of Cthulhu - Thinkers FC 4:5
              The Outsider (74., 84.), The Hound (31.), The Nameless City (74.) ***
              Baruch Spinoza (43., 56.), Arthur Schopenhauer (83.), Anaximander
              (23.), Jean-Jacques Rousseau (13.)
Thinkers picked the best strategy and managed a fine away win against top team Call
of Cthulhu.
G.I.D. - Dead Dino Storage 0:0
Sent off: --- ***Vawar (59.)
Booked: --- ***Central Park, Muse
G.I.D. were the stronger team on the field, especially after DDS were reduced to ten
men. However, DDS got a point despite struggling.
Lexington League Match day 10
Dead Dino Storage - Gamblers United 1:0
Scorers: Central Park (81.) ***---
              --- ***Kyuji Shiotani
DDS had complete control of this game, not allowing a single shot on goal and
winning easily.
```

```
Thinkers FC - G.I.D. 0:0
A slight upper hand for Thinkers FC, but not enough for them to win the game.
Springfield United - Call of Cthulhu
                                     3:0
            Milhouse (72.), Krusty (35.), Bart (1.) ***---
Scorers:
             - (2 missed) ***-
Penalties:
             --- ***The Hound, The Nameless City
Booked:
Springfield United picked the right strategy and dominated the game, and even after
missing both their penalties, their win was never threatened.
The Potato People - Ergodic Theorems 0:0
A slight upper hand to the Potato People, but they didn't manage to convert it to a
win.
Extreme - Sjokoladen BK
Scorers: Kuyt (84.), Metgod (79.) ***---
              - ***1
Penalties:
            Metgod ***---
Booked:
A top game where Extreme picked the best strategy and thus edged Sjokoladen out with
one goal.
Queen - The Ages 0:0
Booked: My Fairy King ***---
Another goalless draw, here with Queen being the stronger team on the field.
Berkeley Conference Match day 9
______
Time Will Tell - Famous Battles 2:1
Scorers: Majestix (21., 29.) ***Dunkirchen (40.)
Time Will Tell picked the better strategy and deservedly won out in this battle.
Frackers FC - Jirs Park Rangers 1:0
Scorers: Mike (79.) ***---
             --- ***Ajloron
Booked:
A fourpointer at the lower end of the table, where Frackers FC controlled the game
completely and won, thus passing JPR on the table.
Drawmongers FC - Fjortoft's Friends 2 : 0
             Koin Enomoto (10., 84.) ***---
Fjortoft's Friends were severely weakened by a suspension, yet got rather close to a
point here.
St. Helens - Greensleeves United 3:0
Scorers: helpmepleasecomputer (14., 65.), Whatdoyouwantmore (80.) ***---
                 ***James Whiting
A solid home win for St. Helens, their fifth straight out of five possible this
season.
Chess Masters - the Professors of Jazz
                                        2:1
Scorers: Gata Kamsky (43.), Peter Leko (9.) ***Benny Goodman (80.)
Chess Masters got off to a good start with two goals in the first half, and Jazz
only managed to rebound with one goal.
Tamriel Athletic - Dummys
             Olfin gro-Sharn (10., 11., 23.), Bum gra-Shak (43., 78.), Sharn gra-Khash (44.), Baurin (38.) ***Marco (12.), Bob (9.), Mark (47.)
Scorers:
              --- ***Jos
A top match where Tamriel Athletic show their strength with a four(!) goal win.
Berkeley Conference Match day 10
Dummys - Time Will Tell
                         7:0
            Mark (16., 80.), Joop (35., 75.), Joe (21.), Marco (89.) ***---
Scorers:
Penalties:
             1 ***-
             Trond ***---
A huge win for Dummys, and although overstated, the difference between the teams was
huge.
the Professors of Jazz - Tamriel Athletic 2 : 5
Scorers: Benny Goodman (23., 42.) ***Olfin gro-Sharn (14., 82.), Baurin (64.),
             Bum gra-Shak (19.), Barri Farseer (79.)
Penalties:
             - (1 missed) ***-
            --- ***Bum gra-Shak
Booked:
```

```
A little snack for Trion from the home team, but it didn't bring any luck for them -
instead it was Tamriel Athletic who got an overstated scoreline.
Greensleeves United - Chess Masters 0:0

Penalties: - ***- (1 missed)

Booked: Frederick Robinson, George Garth ***---
An almost exactly even game and a deserved point for both teams.
Fjortoft's Friends - St. Helens 0 : 2
Scorers: --- ***Whatdoyouwantmore (34.), Thatwascheap (69.)
              - (1 missed) ***-
Penalties:
              --- ***Notatrickitsasunny
Booked:
It's starting to look precarious for Fjortoft's Friends, while St. Helens grab
another two points to remain very much in the running for Lexington to come back.
Jirs Park Rangers - Drawmongers FC
                                     3:1
             Adloron (86.), Abloron (65.), Agloron (56.) ***Apapa (20.)
Scorers:
Jirs Park Rangers picked the better strategy and had a clear upper hand in this game.
Famous Battles - Frackers FC 2:0
Scorers: Pearl Harbor (50.), Waterloo (15.) ***---
              Pearl Harbor ***--
Booked:
The game was closer than the scoreline indicates, but Famous Battles were somewhat
stronger than their opponents.
Kirkwood Showdown Match day 9
Sleep Wanderers - Team Tobbi 3:2
Scorers: Robin Goodfellow (31., 62.), Bast (41.) ***Bulldog Wayne (18.)
              - ***1
Penalties:
             Foxglove, Rose Walker ***---
Despite a singificant play advantage for Team Tobbi, the Night Terrors managed to
overcome them and claim both points.
Coventry - Magical World
                           0:0
Magical World had most of the play at Highfield Road, but after not managing to
score, they'll have to settle for one point.
Fantasy Finale - Saturday Morning FC
                                        15 : 3
             Angua (6 goal$s), Ridcully (32., 39., 53., 74.), Reynar (50., 64.), Fred Colon (7.), Sam Mumm (41.), Surabar (47.) ***Barry (19., 79.),
Scorers:
              Jokie Smurf (9.)
Booked:
              Sam Mumm ***Grape Ape, Yogi Bear
Yes, Helli, Saturday Morning visiting isn't as hard as it once was...
Liverpool FC - Slartibartfast FC 2:4
              Steven Gerrard (13.), Yossi Benayoun (24.) ***Judiciary Pag (47., 53.),
              Hagguenon Underfleet Comm. (85.), Telephone Sanitizer (11.)
              Dirk Kuyt ***---
Liverpool have been much stronger away than at Anfield so far this season, and keep
that up here, being outplayed by Slartibartfast FC.
CF Adidal - NFL United
                         6:1
              Seb Sebastian Gullars (30., 90.), Simon (19., 73.), Sagitta (89.),
Scorers:
              Keiser Pius II (63.) ***Peyton Manning (57.)
Booked:
              --- ***Mark Sanchez
A rather easy win for CF Adidal.
Cheeseheads - Make or Break 0:3
             --- ***Vierkornbrot (16., 35.), Sojabrot (57.)
              Parmesian ***-
Make or Break remain a hard team to break, taking their seventh win and looking in a
prime position to move up a level this season.
Kirkwood Showdown Match day 10
Make or Break - Sleep Wanderers
             --- ***Rose Walker
Make or Break had a huge upper hand in this top game, but were seriously unlucky and
only got one point. The lucky weekend for Sleep Wanderers!
```

NFL United - Cheeseheads

Scorers: Matt Schaub (2., 52., 75.), Peyton Manning (14., 65.) \*\*\*Wenslydale

(31.)

- \*\*\*1 Penalties:

Drew Brees, Tom Brady \*\*\*Chedder Booked:

NFL United move away from the last place of doom with a fine win against rivals

Cheeseheads.

Slartibartfast FC - CF Adidal 4:5

Scorers:

Hagguenon Underfleet Comm. (33., 73.), Telephone Sanitizer (79.), Judiciary Pag (19.) \*\*\*Keiser Pius II (34., 59., 60.), Judy (46.), Seb

Sebastian Gullars (38.)

Hagguenon Underfleet Comm., Telephone Sanitizer \*\*\*---Booked:

A close match with a small upper hand for the visitors, who ended up getting the win when Slartibartfast's end game catchup stopped one goal short.

Saturday Morning FC - Liverpool FC 8:4

Jokie Smurf (17., 21., 27., 29.), Yogi Bear (5., 57.), Papa Smurf Scorers:

(10.) \*\*\*Steven Gerrard (33., 84.), Lucas (15., 63.)

1 \*\*\*-Penalties:

Sent off: --- \*\*\*Dirk Kuyt (29.)

Barry, Jokie Smurf \*\*\*Jamie Carragher Booked:

Liverpool had to  $\overline{\text{play}}$  most of the game with ten players as  $\overline{\text{Dirk}}$  Kuyt was sent off already in the first half. In addition, the 2Ds picked the better strategy, so the home win was rather solid.

Magical World - Fantasy Finale 2:0

Scorers: Aragorn (23.), Glorfindel (8.) \*\*\*---

Magical World picked the right strategy and got a solid upper hand, which they converted into a two goal win.

Team Tobbi - Coventry 2:0

David Seagull (25.) \*\*\*---

1 \*\*\*-Penalties:

--- \*\*\*Thomas Pickering Booked:

After having terrible luck in the previous game, Team Tobbi get their fifth straight

home win here.

# 5.League tables

Ros	edale Premiership													
	=======================================		ome		а	wav		diff	goals	points	DP	VP	Cash	Manager
1)	Blue Revolution	4	1	0	5	0	0	+ 2.4	28: 4	19: 1	0	4.5		Erlend Janbu
2)	Desassossego B.	5	0	0	1	2	2	+ 14	19: 5	14: 6	24	3		Oyvind H. Henriksen
3)	-	4	0	1	2	2	1	+ 8	17: 9	14: 6	16	5		Robert Koehnen
4)	Fevenoord	2	3	0	2	3	0	+ 8	13: 5	14: 6	28	3		Michael Hellige
5)	Sheffield Thu.	3	2	0	1	0	4	+ 5	21: 16	10:10		2.5		Steve Janecek
6)		2	2	1	2	0	3	- 9	19: 28	10:10	0	3.5	369	
7)	FC Mokum	3	1	1	0	2	3	- 10	12: 22	9:11	4	4	1742	Daniel Hogetoorn
8)	Twin Peaks Owls	3	0	2	0	2	3	- 1	11: 12	8:12	8	4		Knut Brennhaug
9)	FC Asskickers	1	2	2	1	1	3	- 7	11: 18	7:13	42	2.5		Daniel Ingesson
10)	Night Owls	1	1	3	1	1	3	- 4	12: 16	6:14	18	2.5		Henry Springer
11)	Carpark Rangers	1	2	2	0	1	4	- 18	4: 22	5:15	54	3		Michael Frenzel
	Kremlin	2	0	3	0	0	5	- 10	11: 21	4:16	24	4	173	Knut Brennhaug
,														J
Lex	ington League													
===	========	h	ome		а	way		diff	goals	points	DP	VP	Cash	Manager
	Sjokoladen BK	5	0	0	3	0	2	+ 13	22: 9	16: 4	8	3		Ray Setzer
2)	Springfield U.	3	1	1	3	1	1	+ 10	19: 9	14: 6	22	4	-920	Holger Heiser
3)	Extreme	3	2	0	3	0	2	+ 9	18: 9	14: 6	36	3.5	-705	Taco Kraijenbrink
4)	Dead Dino Stor.	2	1	2	3	1	1	+ 9	25: 16	12: 8		3.5		Trond K. Botnen
5)	Call of Cthulhu	2	1	2	2	2	1	+ 15	29: 14	11: 9	58	2	-1000	Trond K. Botnen
6)	Gamblers Utd	2	2	1	1	2	2	+ 1	15: 14	10:10	12	2.5	-785	Ulf Jiretorn
	Thinkers FC	1	3	1	2	1	2	+ 1	15: 14	10:10	20	5	1113	Deepak Mohoni
8)	G.I.D.	3	1	1	0	3	2	- 1	8: 9	10:10		3.5	1558	Henriette Nygaard
9)	Queen	2	3	0	0	1	4	+ 3	21: 18	8:12	12	3.5	515	Ronald Post
10)	The Ages	2	0	3	0	3	2	- 9	10: 19	7:13	0	4	41	AI
11)	Potato People	1	2	2	0	2	3	- 9	6: 15	6:14	0	2.5	-59	Espen Chr. Brill
12)	Ergodic Theor.	0	1	4	0	1	4	- 42	6: 48	2:18	4	3	41	Sigurd Segtnan
	keley Conference	l.			_			41.66	~~~1~	noin+-	חח	770	Coah	Managan
			ome			way		diff	goals	points	DP 36	VP		Manager
1)		4	1	0	3	2	0 1	+ 17 + 17	23: 6 22: 5	17: 3 16: 4		5 4	155	Henry Springer
2)	Chess Masters	5	U T	0	2	0	3	+ 17	22 <b>:</b> 5		0	_		<del>-</del>
٥)	St. Helens	Э	U	U	2	U	3	+ 12	ΤΩ: ρ	14: 6	48	5.5	-382	Michael Frenzel

4)	Drawmongers FC	4	1	0	1	2	2	+	3	18: 15	13: 7	0	3.5	1155	Erlend Janbu
5)	Dummys	4	1	0	1	1	3	+	8	23: 15	12: 8	20	3	-916	Taco Kraijenbrink
6)	Famous Battles	4	0	1	1	0	4	+	1	13: 12	10:10	24	3.5	199	Michael Hellige
7)	Prof. of Jazz	4	0	1	1	0	4		0	25: 25	10:10	8	2	-23	Deepak Mohoni
8)	Greensleeves U	2	2	1	0	1	4	_	6	10: 16	7:13	58	2.5	-131	Peter J. Richardson
9)	Time Will Tell	2	1	2	1	0	4	-	14	9: 23	7:13	4	3	-830	Klaus Fritz
10)	Jirs Park R.	2	1	2	0	1	4	-	12	9: 21	6:14	12	3	-716	Ulf Jiretorn
11)	Frackers FC	2	1	2	0	0	5	-	8	8: 16	5:15	44	4	-176	Per Chr. Henden
12)	Fjortoft's Fr.	1	0	4	0	1	4	-	18	4: 22	3:17	42	2	1021	Holger Heiser
Kir	kwood Showdown														
===	========	h	ome		а	way		di	ff	goals	points	DP	VP	Cash	Manager
1)	======= Magical World	h 5	ome 0	0	a 3	way 1	1		.ff 18	goals 29: 11	points 17: 3		VP 3.5		Manager Karin Heinkele
						_		+		_	-	4		425	-
1)	Magical World	5	0	0	3	1	1	+	18	29: 11	17: 3	4 22	3.5	425 1532	Karin Heinkele
1) 2)	Magical World CF Adidal Make or Break Sleep Wanderers	5 5	0	0	3 3	1 0	1 2	+	18 27	29: 11 39: 12	17: 3 16: 4	4 22	3.5 5.5	425 1532 105	Karin Heinkele Erlend Janbu
1) 2) 3)	Magical World CF Adidal Make or Break	5 5 4	0 0 1	0 0 0	3 3 3	1 0 0	1 2 2	+ + + + +	18 27 12	29: 11 39: 12 26: 14	17: 3 16: 4 15: 5	4 22 14	3.5 5.5 3.5	425 1532 105 1709	Karin Heinkele Erlend Janbu Klaus Fritz
1) 2) 3) 4)	Magical World CF Adidal Make or Break Sleep Wanderers	5 5 4 4	0 0 1 1	0 0 0	3 3 3 2	1 0 0	1 2 2 2	+ + + + +	18 27 12 3	29: 11 39: 12 26: 14 17: 14	17: 3 16: 4 15: 5 14: 6	4 22 14 52	3.5 5.5 3.5 4	425 1532 105 1709 2784	Karin Heinkele Erlend Janbu Klaus Fritz Paul Riley
1) 2) 3) 4) 5)	Magical World CF Adidal Make or Break Sleep Wanderers Team Tobbi	5 5 4 4 5	0 0 1 1	0 0 0 0	3 3 2 1	1 0 0 1 0	1 2 2 2 4	+ + + + +	18 27 12 3 23	29: 11 39: 12 26: 14 17: 14 36: 13	17: 3 16: 4 15: 5 14: 6 12: 8	4 22 14 52 0	3.5 5.5 3.5 4 3	425 1532 105 1709 2784 551	Karin Heinkele Erlend Janbu Klaus Fritz Paul Riley Torbjoern Eriksen
1) 2) 3) 4) 5)	Magical World CF Adidal Make or Break Sleep Wanderers Team Tobbi Slartibartf. FC	5 5 4 4 5 3	0 0 1 1 0	0 0 0 0 0 2	3 3 2 1 3	1 0 0 1 0	1 2 2 2 4 2	+ + + + + +	18 27 12 3 23 16	29: 11 39: 12 26: 14 17: 14 36: 13 41: 25	17: 3 16: 4 15: 5 14: 6 12: 8 12: 8	4 22 14 52 0 30 8	3.5 5.5 3.5 4 3	425 1532 105 1709 2784 551 680	Karin Heinkele Erlend Janbu Klaus Fritz Paul Riley Torbjoern Eriksen Deepak Mohoni
1) 2) 3) 4) 5) 6) 7)	Magical World CF Adidal Make or Break Sleep Wanderers Team Tobbi Slartibartf. FC Fantasy Finale	5 5 4 4 5 3 4	0 0 1 1 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 2	3 3 2 1 3	1 0 0 1 0	1 2 2 2 4 2 5	+ + + + + + -	18 27 12 3 23 16 8	29: 11 39: 12 26: 14 17: 14 36: 13 41: 25 22: 14	17: 3 16: 4 15: 5 14: 6 12: 8 12: 8 9:11	4 22 14 52 0 30 8 32	3.5 5.5 3.5 4 3 3	425 1532 105 1709 2784 551 680 229	Karin Heinkele Erlend Janbu Klaus Fritz Paul Riley Torbjoern Eriksen Deepak Mohoni Michael Hellige
1) 2) 3) 4) 5) 6) 7) 8)	Magical World CF Adidal Make or Break Sleep Wanderers Team Tobbi Slartibartf. FC Fantasy Finale Coventry	5 5 4 4 5 3 4 2	0 0 1 1 0 0 1	0 0 0 0 0 2 0 2	3 3 2 1 3 0 1	1 0 0 1 0 0 0	1 2 2 2 4 2 5 3	+ + + + + +	18 27 12 3 23 16 8 3	29: 11 39: 12 26: 14 17: 14 36: 13 41: 25 22: 14 7: 10	17: 3 16: 4 15: 5 14: 6 12: 8 12: 8 9:11 8:12	4 22 14 52 0 30 8 32	3.5 5.5 3.5 4 3 3 3	425 1532 105 1709 2784 551 680 229 538	Karin Heinkele Erlend Janbu Klaus Fritz Paul Riley Torbjoern Eriksen Deepak Mohoni Michael Hellige Peter J. Richardson
1) 2) 3) 4) 5) 6) 7) 8)	Magical World CF Adidal Make or Break Sleep Wanderers Team Tobbi Slartibartf. FC Fantasy Finale Coventry Saturday Morn.	5 5 4 4 5 3 4 2 3	0 0 1 1 0 0 1 1	0 0 0 0 0 2 0 2	3 3 2 1 3 0 1 0	1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0	1 2 2 2 4 2 5 3	+ + + + + +	18 27 12 3 23 16 8 3	29: 11 39: 12 26: 14 17: 14 36: 13 41: 25 22: 14 7: 10 38: 67	17: 3 16: 4 15: 5 14: 6 12: 8 12: 8 9:11 8:12 7:13	4 22 14 52 0 30 8 32 32	3.5 5.5 3.5 4 3 3 2.5 3.5	425 1532 105 1709 2784 551 680 229 538 1080	Karin Heinkele Erlend Janbu Klaus Fritz Paul Riley Torbjoern Eriksen Deepak Mohoni Michael Hellige Peter J. Richardson Ian Moes
1) 2) 3) 4) 5) 6) 7) 8) 9)	Magical World CF Adidal Make or Break Sleep Wanderers Team Tobbi Slartibartf. FC Fantasy Finale Coventry Saturday Morn. Liverpool FC	5 5 4 4 5 3 4 2 3	0 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 1	0 0 0 0 0 2 0 2 1 5	3 3 2 1 3 0 1 0	1 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 2	1 2 2 2 4 2 5 3 5	+ + + + + +	18 27 12 3 23 16 8 3 29 21	29: 11 39: 12 26: 14 17: 14 36: 13 41: 25 22: 14 7: 10 38: 67 9: 30	17: 3 16: 4 15: 5 14: 6 12: 8 12: 8 9:11 8:12 7:13 4:16	4 22 14 52 0 30 8 32 32 82	3.5 5.5 3.5 4 3 3 2.5 3.5	425 1532 105 1709 2784 551 680 229 538 1080 2580	Karin Heinkele Erlend Janbu Klaus Fritz Paul Riley Torbjoern Eriksen Deepak Mohoni Michael Hellige Peter J. Richardson Ian Moes John Ola Tollefsrud

### 6.Scorer's lists

## Rosedale Premiership

10	Mark	DeFelice
_	-	1 16 1 1

8 David Marrich 8 Daniel 7 Raven

7 Kiemon Uetake 7 Katsunan Kurofuji

6 Lee Chaolan 5 Kunimichi Kasaya 5 Kimi Aida

4 Boreal Owl

# (Erkrath Gladiators) (Mishima Zaibatsu)

(Blue Revolution)

(Sheffield Thursday)

(Desassossego Blues)

(Kremlin)

(Mishima Zaibatsu) (Blue Revolution) (Blue Revolution) (Night Owls)

# Lexington League

11 Liquid Tension Experiment

10 Bart 9 The Hound 8 Baruch Spinoza 7 The Outsider 6 Barcelona 6 Kuyt

6 The White Ape 6 Kvikk Lunsj 6 Smash

# (Dead Dino Storage) (Springfield United)

(Call of Cthulhu) (Thinkers FC) (Call of Cthulhu)

(Queen) (Extreme)

(Call of Cthulhu) (Sjokoladen BK) (Sjokoladen BK)

# Berkeley Conference

7 Pearl Harbor 7 Benny Goodman 7 Baurin 6 Dave Brubeck

6 Јоор 6 Peter 6 Beppu

6 Apapa 5 Olfin gro-Sharn 5 Peter Leko

Kirkwood Showdown

18 Telephone Sanitizer 13 Jokie Smurf

12 Keiser Pius II 10 Glorfindel

10 Seb Sebastian Gullars

9 Bill Sucksalot

9 Barry

8 Hagguenon Underfleet Comm.

(Famous Battles)

(the Professors of Jazz)

(Tamriel Athletic) (the Professors of Jazz)

(Dummys)

(Dummys) (Drawmongers FC)

(Drawmongers FC) (Tamriel Athletic) (Chess Masters)

(Slartibartfast FC)

(Saturday Morning FC) (CF Adidal) (Magical World) (CF Adidal)

(Team Tobbi) (Saturday Morning FC) (Slartibartfast FC)

(NFL United) 8 Peyton Manning 7 Curveball Cristiano (Team Tobbi)

### 7.Suspensions

Erkrath Gladiators: Coco (1) Extreme: Houtman (1) Dead Dino Storage: Koto Kawano (1), Vawar (1) Call of Cthulhu: The White Ape (1) Dummys: Trond (1) Tamriel Athletic: Bum gra-Shak (1) St. Helens: Notatrickitsasunny (1) Saturday Morning FC: Barry (1) Liverpool FC: Dirk Kuyt (1) Sleep Wanderers: Foxglove (1)

### 8.GM's Auction

M ap 6 , >13 (Value: 1855) for 2501 to Coventry 1) Humphrey Perry S IX 7 (Value: 649) for 302 to Kremlin M I 10 (Value: 2227) for 1918 to Magical World 2) Red Rum 3) Bilbo 4) Porky Pig M ap 10 (Value: 4309) for 3800 to Saturday Morning FC 5) In the Vault S I 9,>11,[0.5](Value: 3091) for 1623 to Call of Cthulhu F I 7 , >12 (Value: 1177) for 1307 to Springfield United F II 13 (Value: 2759) for 2515 to FC Mokum F II 1, [0.5] (Value: 2714) for 3100 to Car Park Rangers 6) Ralph Wiggum 7) Hank 8) Nick Furv 9) Kazushi Sano F sb 7 , >13 (Value: 3055) for 2991 to Blue Revolution

## New offers

- 1) G IV 8 (NL value 320)
- 2) F ap 6, [ 2.0] (NL value 600)
- 3) D III 11, [ 2.0] (NL value 440) 4) D I 11 (NL value 880)
- 5) F I 8 (NL value 640)
- 6) F IX 6 (NL value 0)

### 9. Transferlist

for 2015 to Kremin. for 5 to Cheeseheads for 481 to The Ages 1) Katsunan Kurofuji DMF II 13 G VI 4 2) Den blinde sosialisten 3) Agents of Mercy M I 6 S II 8 for 1235 to Dead Dino Storage 4) Albert Camus for 922 to Cheeseheads for 35 to FC Asskicke for 600 to St. Helens 5) Tmlip DMF II 8 6) James Gedney F IV 1 35 to FC Asskickers 7) Hig Hurtenflurst M ap 2

### New offer

\_\_\_\_\_

- 1) From Sheffield Thursday:
  - Lee Grant G V 8, coachable up to 8 with 0.5 VP/level, 0 DP (NL value 0)
- 2) From The Ages:

Katsumoto Kojima D III 5, coachable up to 8, 0 DP, Matches as M:2/F:4 (NL value 200)

- 3) From Ergodic Theorems:
- Goldbach G V 3, coachable up to 6, 0 DP (NL value 0)
- 4) From Greensleeves United:
  - Kaii Narita M II 4, coachable up to 7, 4 DP (NL value 236)
- 5) From Greensleeves United:
  - Charles Howard M III 4, coachable up to 7, 0 DP (NL value 160)
- 6) From the Professors of Jazz:
  - Cab Calloway S III 6, coachable up to 9, 0 DP (NL value 480)
- 7) From Tamriel Athletic:
  - Eitar Dark-Heart DM III 6, coachable up to 9, 4 DP (NL value 260)
- 8) From Tamriel Athletic:
  - Haki Ice-Mane DF III 6, coachable up to 9, 0 DP (NL value 264)
- 9) From Slartibartfast FC:
  - Hactar SD III 6, coachable up to 9, 8 DP (NL value 520)

# 10. Sales to the non-league

Kremlin: Nikolai Shootemdedsky (220 kKj) Dead Dino Storage: Calephais (316 kKj) Birkhoff (160 kKj), Wrrpa (440 kKj) The Potato People: Cedar Creek (196 kKj) Famous Battles: CF Adidal: Funny (870 kKj)

```
None.
```

```
12. League matches next issue
Rosedale Premiership
______
match day 11
                                                     match day 12
match day 11

Erkrath Glad. - Carpark Rangers : Carpark Rangers - Erkrath Glad.

FC Mokum - Sheffield Thu. : Sheffield Thu. - FC Mokum

Feyenoord - Blue Revolution : Blue Revolution - Feyenoord

Kremlin - Mishima Zaibat. : Mishima Zaibat. - Kremlin

FC Asskickers - Twin Peaks Owls : Twin Peaks Owls - FC Asskickers

Desassossego B. - Night Owls : Night Owls - Desassossego B
                                                                     - Desassossego B.
Lexington League
Call of Cthulhu - Dead Dino Stor.
Berkeley Conference
match day 11
                                                    match day 12
Time Will Tell - Tamriel Athl. : Tamriel Athl. - Time Will Tell

Dummys - Chess Masters : Chess Masters - Dummys

Prof. of Jazz - St. Helens : St. Helens - Prof. of Jazz

Drawmongers FC - Greensleeves U : Greensleeves U - Drawmongers FC

Fjortoft's Fr. - Frackers FC : Frackers FC - Fjortoft's Fr.
Fjortoft's Fr. - Frackers FC
                  - Famous Battles :
                                                   Famous Battles - Jirs Park R.
Jirs Park R.
Kirkwood Showdown
_____
match day 11
                                                     match day 12
                                                                         - Sleep Wanderers
Sleep Wanderers - Cheeseheads
                                                     Cheeseheads
Make or Break - CF Adidal : CF Adidal - Make or Break
NFL United - Liverpool FC : Liverpool FC - NFL United
Fantasy Finale - Slartibartf. FC : Slartibartf. FC - Fantasy Finale
Saturday Morn. - Coventry
Magical World - Team Tobbi
                                                                     - Saturday Morn.
- Magical World
                                             :
                                                    Coventry
                                                     Team Tobbi
13. Rosedale Knockout third round results
Tamriel Athletic - Call of Cthulhu 4:3 ot. (2:2)
Scorers: Sharn gra-Khash (109.), Bum gra-Shak (96.), Baurin (89.), Olfin
                  gro-Sharn (75.) ***Kenichiro Handa (24.), The Hound (80.), The White
                  Ape (95.)
                  Bum gra-Shak ***The Tree, The White Ape
Booked:
Tamriel remain a strong cup team, here beating out Call of Cthulhu from the division
above in the extra time, and deserving it too.
                           1:2
G.I.D. - St. Helens
Scorers: Insomnia (24.) ***helpmepleasecomputer (87.), Whatcomesnext (42.)
                  --- ***Notatrickitsasunny
St. Helens picked the right strategy and deservedly knocked out Lexington side G.I.D.
with one goal. That's two for Berkeley and none for Lexington!
FC Mokum - Dead Dino Storage 1:0
Scorers: Wong (70.) ***--
                 - (1 missed) ***-
Penalties:
                --- ***Koto Kawano (82.)
Wong ***Calephais, Riverside
Sent off:
Booked:
DDS fought their way to an upper hand against FC Mokum, but luck weren't on their
side, and they lost out anyway.
Thinkers FC - Magical World
                                     7:0
Scorers: Arthur Schopenhauer (48., 73.), Baruch Spinoza (32., 61.), Anaximander
```

```
(90.), Jean-Jacques Rousseau (10.), Ghzoa (80.) ***---
             Aristotle ***-
Thinkers FC become the first Lexington team through to the quarter finals, after
easily disposing of Kirkwood side Magical World.
Erkrath Gladiators - Springfield United
             Paule (31., 69.), Daniel (1.) ***Barney Gumble (31.)
Erkrath Gladiators sail up as one of the big favourites to win the cup, and
deservedly knocked out Springfield United here.
CF Adidal - Queen 7 : 6 a.p. (4 : 4 ot., 4 : 4)
             Judy (16., 80.), Keiser Pius II (18., 31.) ***Guide me home (31.),
Scorers:
             Barcelona (43.)
Penalties:
              - ***2
             Funny (83.) ***---
Judy, Timmy ***---
Sent off:
Booked:
A practically even game for 120 minutes ended in the team with the weakest goalie
moving through on penalties. Wow.
Twin Peaks Owls - Frackers FC
                               1:2
Scorers: Pteer (5.) ***Budo (13.), Nielsen (61.)
             --- ***Mudo
Booked:
Despite Twin Peaks Owls managing a small upper hand, Frackers FC moved through after
picking the better strategy.
```

## 14. GM's ramble

Scorers:

Night Owls - Kremlin 0 : 1

--- \*\*\*Katai Asahara (57.)

A practically even game where Kremlin got luckier and won.

In the Premiership, Blue Revolution lead with 19 points. In a scramble for second place, Desassossego Blues, Erkrath Gladiators and Feyenoord all have 14 points. In the relegation zone, we have Night Owls (6 points), Car Park Rangers (5 points) and Kremlin (4 points). FC Mokum remain luckiest, while the distance between Blue Revolution and Feyenoord in points is more than two thirds luck, less than one third performance. Night Owls are unluckiest, now deserving to be in fifth place.

Sjokoladen BK storm ahead to 16 points, leading Lexington League two points ahead of Springfield United and Extreme. The Ages, the Potato People and Ergodic Theorems make up the bottom three, with 7, 6 and 2 points, respectively. All of them claimed points this weekend. Sjokoladen BK remain luckiest, while Queen remain unluckiest. Queen, while in 9<sup>th</sup> place, should have been on the top half if life was fair.

Tamriel Athletic have distanced the competition and now lead Berkeley Conference alone with 17 points. Chess Masters with 16 hold second, while St. Helens with 14 hold third. If they can keep up their current form, these three will definitely promote. At this point, there is a five team relegation race, with Jirs Park Rangers (6), Frackers FC (5) and Fjortoft's Friends (3) below the line. Drawmongers FC have been insanely lucky, while Fjortoft's Friends have been correspondingly unlucky. The skill difference between these clubs is half a point, which the league table hardly conveys very well.

In Kirkwood Showdown, there's a club on each point from 17 to 14 - Magical World, CF Adidal, Make or Break and Sleep Wanderers. Cheeseheads now hold the last place of doom, two points behind Liverpool FC and NFL United. Sleep Wanderers arae now luckiest, while Team Tobbi are unluckiest.

Drawmongers FC are now luckiest of the league system, followed by FC Mokum and Sleep Wanderers. Fjortoft's Friends are now unluckiest, followed by Night Owls and Team Tobbi.

The home is still 7 VP. In the next issue, rounds 11 and 12 will be played.

The deadline for issue 7 is Friday, January 1, at 2130 CET. If this is before you return after Christmas/New Year vacation, remember to submit before you leave!

I will send out the teams soon.

### 15. Address list

Trond K. Botnen
Knut Eivind Brennhaug
Espen Chr. Brill
Torbjørn Eriksen
Michael Frenzel
Klaus Fritz
Karin Heinkele

trond@fredslaget.no knuteivi@pvv.ntnu.no brill@pvv.ntnu.no tobbi@haugnett.no michaelfrenzel@gmx.at klausfritz@web.de heinkele@web.de

Holger Heiser
Michael Hellige
Per Christian Henden
Øyvind H. Henriksen
Daniel Hogetoorn
Daniel Ingesson
Erlend Janbu
Steve Janecek
Ulf Jiretorn
Robert Köhnen
Taco Kraijenbrink
Ian Moes
Deepak Mohoni
Henriette Nygaard
Ronald Post
Peter J. Richardson
Paul Riley
Sigurd Segtnan
Ray Setzer
Henry Springer
John Ola Tollefsrud

maepple@web.de
michael.hellige@bertelsmann.de
perchrh-rosedale@pvv.org
oyvinhhe@student.sv.uio.no
daan@999games.nl
daniel.ingesson@gmail.com
janbu@online.no
mapleleafdip@yahoo.com
ulf.jiretorn@edu.gislaved.se
robert koehnen@arcor.de
taco.kraijenbrink@gmail.com
janmoes@yahoo.com.au
dipper@mohoni.com
pricelesspearl@gmail.com
pricelesspearl@gmail.com
pdriley23@gmail.com
sigurse@gmail.com
mczet@cat23.com
henry.springer@gmx.net
johnola@stud.ntnu.no